
CITY OF BELLE ISLE, 
FLORIDA 

1600 Nela Avenue 
Belle Isle, Florida 32809 
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February 3, 2017 
 
Mr. Ray Eubanks 
Plans Review Administrator 
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
107 E. Madison Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
 
Re: Evaluation and Appraisal Notification Letter 
 
Dear Mr. Eubanks, 
 
This letter serves as notification that the City of Belle Isle has evaluated its comprehensive plan 
to determine if plan amendments are necessary to reflect changes in state requirements. Upon 
this evaluation, the City has determined that its comprehensive plan is consistent with state 
requirements and amendments related to this process are not needed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lydia Pisano 
Mayor 
 
 
cc: Eric Raasch, AICP, Orange County Assistant Planning Administrator 
 Frank Kruppenbacher, City Attorney 
 Yolanda Quiceno, City Clerk 

http://www.cityofbelleislefl.org/

